

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-08-29 4:46:17 PM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: RE: Fraser Institute Report

I have not seen anything further than the first cut of the summary of the Fraser Report. Joyce

From: Michael Lyle
Sent: August 29, 2017 4:45 PM
To: George Pessione; Joyce Poon
Subject: Fraser Institute Report

Did we have any follow up discussions or were we copied on the piece that has gone to the Board on the Fraser Report from the Markets team? They are promising a more in depth assessment of trends in the residential bill including the impact of Fair Hydro for the market metrics report to the Board in the fall.

Michael Lyle, Vice President, Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969 6035 | C: (416) 300 7126
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)